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JUDGE _JANDEBEUR:

This’is the time and plaée for the
te_ephonic heaiing inkthe matter of Ann M., as in,’
Mary, 5ims veréus UGl uUt:.lities, Incorporation
Electric Division. The Docket Number is C-20054535.
'I have on the telephone Ann Sims on her own behalf,
kand I'havekALLo:ney Larry Crayne for UGI and hais
witness,'Ke;th Adams . Now, Ms. Slms, 1 beiieve you've
bbeeﬂ through one of our hearings before; is that
,cmrrect?

MSf‘SIMS:

Yes. No, no, no. I called about it, but
T didn't go through a hearing.

JUDGE _JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Do you have some idea what to
expect, or would you like me to go through a braief
explanation of how we conduct a hearing?

MS. SIMS:

Okay. Maybe you should go through it.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ckay. Zet's go off the record for just a

minute, then.

5| OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
I'm going to ask you, even though I can't

gee you, to raise your right hand.

kANN M. SIMS, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWCRN, TESTIFIED

AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Thank'you. Go ahead and tell me what's
going on in this complaint.

A. Okay. It’s the bills that I really, you know, ---

I was just sitting some of them out there. One month

it's $61.68, next month it's $79.74. Then I have one

here, December to January, $79.74. Let's see, where

'ig the other one? Let's see. Right here, August

22nd, 2005 to September 2lst, 2005, $79.85. Then I
have one here July 22, 2005 to 8/22, $93.54. I mean,
you know, they're like jumping up and down, and

there's only a small trailer here, and a refrigerator

and a washer, I gobt my hot-water heater and my TV.

You know, appliances that are being used. And 1 just

feel iv's high.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
what type of heat do ycu have?

A, I have city gas.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR :

So you have gas heat?
AL Uh-nhuh (yes).

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And I assume that you are still a current
customer?

A. Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And Lhe address that you've given on your
complaint is the same address. You havén’t changed
iaddresses? | |
A. No, it's still ﬁhe same aadressbhere.

JUDGE JANLDEBEUR:

Okay. Now, there was an interim arder
out. Did you comply with the interim order? You got
arn iﬁﬁerim order to pay your bill on a regular basis,

-

and it looks like, from what I can see here that you

did; is that correct?

A. Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. And you don't have any clue as to
why‘ybur bill is higher thén you think it should be?

a. Right. I did talk to, I'm sorry I can't think of
his name. Someone f{rom UGL, anyhow. 1 spoke with him
and they had a guy out here for the meter, and he said

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8l4) 536-8908
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to have my hot water heater checked out and m?
Irefrigerator. Well, my xefrige:atar I didn't haﬁe
checked out, but the wacer heater 1s about two yéars
old. 8o vou know, 1 don't see no need in doing that.

1But I didn't have the refrigerator checked out, but I

gt1ll don't think that's the cause of it being so
highQ
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

How ¢ld is the refraigerator?

A. The refrigerater is about five years old.

JUDGE JANDEREUR:

Okay. Did you call UGI and ask to have

your meter verified?

A. You mean checked out?

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Checked out toc make sure that it is
3W$rking properly.

A. Yes, that's what I was just talking about.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ckay. And so did they give you the

results of a meter check?

A. They said, how was it --- was it set up? They

gaid the meter would barely turn. You know, it was
hardly turning, then all of a sudden it would just go

crazy and just spinned and they don't know why. I

Sargent’s Court Repoxting Sérvice, Inc.
{(814) 536-8508
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gsaid I need a new meter, but they say my meter's gocd
so, I don't know.
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Did you ask to have any kind of a high

' bill investigation done where they come out and they

g0 through te detexmiﬁerhow much electricity you would

typically use?
A, No, I don't think so.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ckay. Well, we might ~--- you mightkwanc

8

A. That don't sound familiar to me, so I don't think

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Ckay. Mr. Crayne?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Yesg?

JUDGE JANDEBECUR:

Do you have questions for Ms. Sims?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

A couple guestions, Your Honor.

CROSS EXAMINATION

'BY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Q. Ms. Sims, you mentioned something about someone

came out and looked at the meter and cold you it was

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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barely turning?

A, Yes.

Q. Who was that, do you know?

A. No, I don't know. |

Q. Wasg 1t a serviceman?

A,‘ It was a guy that‘the UGL --- the man's on the
phone with us now. 1 can't think of his name.

o. Mr, Adams?

A Pardon?

Q. Mr. Adams?

AL Yes. Yes. He called and he sent a guy cut and
they did check it just like I said. He said about the

refrigerator and the hot water heater to be, you know,

checked out. And I don't see no need for my hot water

heater ~--- like I said, it's only about two years old.

|I1t's almost new, you know what I mean. And the

refrigerator, no, I didn't have it checked; but I feel

it*s not the refrigerator, you know, that the bill is

so high.

Q. Did you ever look at your hot water heater just to

see if the safety valve is venting water?

A. Pardon? Excuse me, I didn't hear you.

Q. Did you ever look at your hot water‘heater to see
if the safety valve 1s possibly venting water?

A. Did I look? ©No. I don't know ncthing about it.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8508 ‘
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Now, have you had discussions with Mr. Adams?

Yeah. I did talx to him from time to time, yes,

Q.
A
Q. On how many occasions?
A. Pardon?

Q. On how many‘OCCasions?

A, T don't know. Maybe two, three. I don't remember
how many times, but there was a couple of times, yes.

¢g. And I believe each time you told Mz . Adams you

lwere going tec have your appliances checked; correct?

1A, Yes, 1 did.

Q. And Mr, Adams told you, T believe that ---.
2 | A. Pardon?
Q. Mr, Adams told you, I believe, that UGI had

'checked the operation of your meter; correct?

'A. That UGI checked it, yes.

¢. And did they find the meter to be measuring
 consumption accurately?

A. It was supposed to be barely turning, then it just
turned like crazy, yes.

Q. who told you that?

A. I don't know his name. It was the guy that came
to check the meter. And even Mr? Adams talked about
it too, yes.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Okay. I have no further gquestions.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 |
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JUDGE _JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Mr. Crayne, do you want to go
ahead and present the Company side of this?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

YesQ I would like to call Mr. Adams,

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mr. Adams, would you raise your right

hand for wme, please?

KEITH B. ADAMS, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Thank you, sir. Go ahead, Mr. Crayne,

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

.

Mr. Adams, can you please state your full name?

Keith Adams.

-

- And what 1is your employex?

*

UGI Utilities,
And what is your position with UGL?

T am the supervisor of customer support.

*

And how 1bng have youybéen with the company?

I will be here 15 years at the beginning of March.

-

Okay. Are you familiar with the conpany's

Sargent's'Court;Reportlng Service, 1Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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‘comyuter record system?

A.  Yes, I auw.

Q. And have you reviewed the,Complainant's bllling
- and pa?men: history?

 A, Yes, I have. ‘

Q. And have you prepared what has been marked and
submitted to the ALJ and Ms. Sims as Exhibit R;l?'

| A, Yes, I have.

Q. Can you briefly tell us what exhibit one shows,

Exhibit R-17

A. k-1 is a ~--- well, it's considered an account
statement.
Q. And that shows the consumption and billing and

' payment history; correct?

A. It represents the billing for the account that Ms.

 Sims has with us, yes. TFcr the consumption and

do.lay ~-~-.

0. For approximately a five-year period; correct?

A, It stretchés, roughly, five yeéfs, yes. From June
of 01 to January of '06.

10, Would you please identify what has been marked as

Exhibit R-27?

'A. This document is data that is from our computer

system. The arrow presents the meter test results.

Q. Okay. Now, was that the meter that was removed

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) E£36-8908 V .
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from Ms. Sims' service?

AL Removed?

Q. Ig¢ that the meter for Ms. Sims' service?

|A. This 1s the meter that is currently at’Ms,‘Sims‘
location, correct. |

1Q. And this document is a document which retlects the
tresult of a test of that meter; correct?

A, That 18 cerrect.

¢. And this is a document that is generated by UGI
Electric in the rormal course of business;‘borrect?
‘fA. ’Yeg, sir, it is. |

Q. And yeu pulled it from the computer reference
system; correcu?

‘A.‘ That is correct. Yes, sir.

. Would you pléase explain what tkat document shows
{in regard to the test of the metexr?

T1A. Yes,,sir~ Approximately halfway aown the
document, it states the meter number and then, or
iabb?a it, I'm sorry. It says eclectric meter master
>te5ﬁ infgrmation, or info. ‘And right below that iz
carries the meter number and the date.

AQ, What is the mebter number?

A. The meter number is 0144530,
. And what was the test date?
A, It was October 28th of 2005.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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Q. All right. ©Now, there's two slips of data below

tnat information. One is the, As Found Test Data and
the one 1s the, Ag Left Test LCata.

A. Correct. The As Left Data is the data after we

{performed a test in the field at that property:to the

accuracy of the meter registering electric usage at

the property.

Q. Okay. Now, what does that document show as to

accuracy?

A. If you direct your eyes toward where it says WT

average, or AVG, that is the overall average of the

meter accuracy, which is at 99.82 percent. That

indicates --- hundred being perfect registration of

the electricity according to the parameter set by the

Public Urilaty Commissiann,

1¢. So the rated average of the accuracy of the meter,

|as found, was 99.82 percent; correct?

A, That ig correct,

 Q. and as left, the weighted average was 99.82

percent; correct?

'A. That is correct, sir. We consider this --- based

on that result we consider this an accurate meter,

given the parameter set.

142, Now, you heard, or you have had discussions with

Ms. Sims; correct?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
(814) 536-8908
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A, Yes.

Q. kﬁould you just briefly tell us what thoée

discussions entailed?

A. Well, it basically centered around, obviously, the

biiling usage at the property and whether there was
something wrong with the meter. And we --- obviously,
we have tested the meter, which basically shows that

it's an accurate testing. Accurately registering

lmeter for electric consunption of the property. And

thern we got into possibly some areas that she might

want to check, meaning her refrigerator and/or the hot

2|water heater that's on the property. The discussion

did lead to that possibly she was going to have these

items checked out by a licensed electrician, and
that's kind of where we left the conversation.

Q. All right. Now, redirecting your attention to the

specific R-1, I notice that document has a column

ADC, I believe zhat extends for average daily
coﬂsumptian; does it not? | P

A Yes, sir. That is an acronym for average daily
consumption, correct.

Q.‘ Anrd then the next»colﬁmn to the right is the
average temperature column; correct?

A. That is correct.

Q. Wow, reviewing the data in those two columns for

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Eervice, Inc.
- {(814) 536-88308
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the past five years, do you, based on your experience,

notice any periods of what you would consider to bhe

apnormal, or excessive consumption?

A. Based on cur review of the document and the

‘history, no, I den't see anything that is out of the

ordinary for this property, nc.
Q. Okay. Now, UGI Electric¢ has had rate increases in
tne past few years; have they not? |

A, We hnave had changes’in our’rates; correct.

Q. Those changes in rates would result in ihcreased

bills for Ms. Simsg; correctg?

A, That would be correct. The rates were increased}
correct.
| - ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Your Honor, I have no further questions.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR: |

Ms. Sime, do you have gquestions for Mr.
iAdams?; |

MS. SIMS:

Yes.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. STMS:

Q. I would like to know, you know, why --- okay.

Heretg one bill and twoe bills I have in front of me

right now. Okay. Now, we go from 11/18/2005 to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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’12/20/26051 okay, that bill is $61.581 Now, we go |
’ov€r here to 12/20 te 1722, that bill is 579.74.

That's a difference of like $18.06. I mean --- and
tnat's how they‘re going on here. And I don't feel it
should be that wéy. As a matter of fact, I think the

bills areknlgh. Especially, when I lzve in a small

trailer‘

‘A, I'm not sure there was a gquestion in there, Your
Honor. |

’Q. My'queStion is why are they high?

A, Well, again, as I gaid earlier, I don': thiﬁk ic's
high. It's different, yes.

Q. 1 mean, I know they say you're not supposed to
compare with anybody, but I live in a small trailer
and I got these homes around me. The:rs is like $37,
$45 « month and mine's a.wost $83. As a matter of

fact, there is one for %94 --- or $93, excuse me.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Then yecu're Stating .= oyoutre

imaking statements, Ms. Sims. Mr. Adams can‘t help you

1 |with scatements. He can only answer your questions.

MS. SIMS:

Ckay. Well, that's all. I'm just
confused. I just want to know why 1t's high.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, lnc.
(814) 536-8908 |
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Okay. I have a few guestions. Mz .

adams, have you actually been inside the trailer?

A. I, myself, no, wma'am.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. I’assume that UGI does high bill
investigations; is that corrett?
A} We do perform high bill investigations. I'm not
sure, based on your edrlier statément about going out.

I'm not sure, maybe we're defining high bill
, b4 g

investigations maybe the same way.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Well, tell me what UGI does in a

‘high bill investigation?
A. Well, typically, we would review the account with

the custemer over the phone. There is an appliance

survey that we have now. I don't know that; I dontt

'see anything recorded, but I don't know if that was

gent out to her. fTypically, it would be sent to the
customer to review and check off actually what they

have in the home, or the property to Ixry to help us

identify possible areas where the consumption could be

used.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. So typically UGI does‘not g¢ out
to the home to do a high bill investigation?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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A. We don't --- we =typircally don't go cut and sit

'down with the customer and ge over appliance by

appliance, no, ma'am. We send that out via mail and

' have them return it’to us .

JUDIGE JANDEBEUR
Okay.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Your Honor, may I ask Mr. Adams a

guestion?

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Yes, go ahead.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

| BY ATTORNEY CRAYKE:

Q. Mr. Adams, UGI Electric --- would UGI Electric do
ayhigh bill investigation if the bill:ng information

appeared too excessive and abnormal?

A, We would certainly try to help explain as to why,

if in our m:ind we could not explain by the types of

readinge. A lot of times if 21t's an estimated reading
one month and it's an actual nex: montk, that could be

'the reason, because the estimate could have been too

' low on time. But if you're saying ---.

Q,’ But you did not £find anything’unusual based on the
consumpt ion history, based on --- regarding Ms. Sims'
,aéccun;?r |

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL Based on the review of the account, no, we did not

find anything unusual.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Okay. Thank you. That's all I have,

 Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mr. Adans, do you have a record oI the

calls from the customer, from Ms. Sims?

A Yes, I do.

JUDGE JAKDEBEUR:

And how many times has she called about
this?

A, I'm assuming you're asking pricr to the PUC

linveclvement; is that correct?

JUDGE _JANDEBEUR :

Yes.
A. Okay.
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Basically, just 2€05, 2004,
A. I'm showing that --- well, I guess there was a PUC

involvement back in either late '03, or early '04

because I see that in April of '04 there was

i jdocunentation of a PUC decision. Then working up

there was ancthey c¢all in late *'04, December of '04

Mg. Sims called about the bill and the complaint ~--

Sargent's Court Reporting Eervice, Inc.
(814) 536-83508
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lor I'm sorry, the dispute, was resolved in early

January of '05.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Well, she filed her complaint late
05, January '05 as well.
A. kight.

JUDGE_JANDEBUER:

Okay. Do you know if Ms. Sims qualifies,:

for budget billing?

AL For budget billing?

JUDGE JANDEBUER:
Yes. ‘
A. ‘Certainly;

JUDGE JANDEBUER:

She does? Qkay.

A, any customer that does not have a delinguent

balance certainly can gualify for our budget billing
program.

JUDGE_JANDREBUER:

Okay. And she's - it locks to me that

she makes a consistent effort to stay on top of her

bills; do you agree with that?

A, Yeg, watam, I do.

JUDGE JANDEBUER:

Ckay.

Sargyent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8908 '
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A Actually, the statement that's provided as Exhibit
R-1 does not reflect the payment posted as of February
6th; which was $94.40.

JUDGE JANDERUER:

Okay. So she has a zero balance.
A. She had a balance of 15 cents.

JUDGE JANDEBUER:

Okay. Good. Okay. Do you have any
Redirect, Mr. Crayne?
ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
And Ms. $ims, do you have any guestions?

MS. SIMS:

No.

JUDGE_JANDEBEUR :

Ckay. Ms. Sims, I'm going to ask you to

remain under oath and I just have a few questions for

you, Do YOU know wnhat budget billing is?

S e e e W e e e b G e we e e e e AR e de G e e e e M Am e G g e M e e R gh R e s e s e T R S e e e

ANN M. SIMS, HAVING BEEN PREVIOQUSLY SWORN, TESTIFIED

a5 FOLLOWS:

S we w0 W e we o B a s em e e e ke e w e e e e mm e Gk A b Re me R s e e AR e R M e e w e W Nk nh e e e e A e

1A, Yeah. That's when they give you like a flat rate

lto pay every month.

Sargent’'s Couxt Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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 JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

It's a set rate, but it is based on your

consumption and they review i1t quarterly to make sureb

‘that it's still billing you the correct amount. And

wnat it does is it equalizes your payments annually so

tnat you never get hit with a high and then a low, and

rhen the next month you get a high and you're not
prepared for it. That's the only advantage of budget

billing. You're still paying for eVerything that you

juse, it's just egualized cut over a 1lZ-month period.

So if that is Something'that would help you, I would

suggest that you che@k it out. The other thing that

you may want to do 1s ask UGI Lo conduct & high bill

investigation. And another question that I have for
vou, do you have window air conditioners?

A. Yes, there!s'one, but Ivdnn‘t'use it. And the

reason for that is because I get sick from using it.

T use fans.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay.
A. Summertime, you know.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Because I'm looking at Exhibit
Y .

one, and it looks like August of 'C5 your electricity

shot up significantly, but it also looks like in the

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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cold months your electricity can also get high. But

to be henest, cthe rest of the months look pretty
consistent. You used the same amount pretty

consistently, which would lead me to believe that

there 1s pothing wropng with your bill. It

unfertunately is how much you use.

A. Well, T use the same every day.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Yes. And that's Why it locks consistent
with the excepticn of August of '05 and December of

1]+*04. Those are the only two that jump out as being

significantly higher than the rest. And I suspect

' something happened there. Either August of '05 ---

Bugust of ‘05 was very hot, so you must have had your

fans going a lot. And I don‘t remember back to
December of '04, why that would have shot up, but I

can see why August would have shot up..

A. There was one in there I think it was --- that's
what I wanted to point out too is --- let's see, I was
on vacation, let's say the end of July. And I was

gone into August, that's seven days, ten days, so I
mear, that was part out of that. You know, and still
it's $93.54.

JUDGE JANDEBECUR:

Well, but look at the £ill right before

Sargent’'s Court Reporiing Service, lnc.
(814) 536-89508 :
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'thatfvwh;ch I zhink shows exactly what you just said.
The 7/22/05 bill is only $73, 50 ---.
A. 7/22, okay. Yes. Okay.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Yes, I think that makes sense with what

you just said. Ckay. I don't think that I need

anymore here. Mr. Crayne, do you want to put these

two documents into evidence?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Yes, I do, Your Hcnor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And Ms. Sims, do you have any objections
to his two exhibits coming into the record?

MS. SIMS:

No.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. They are sc admitted.
(Respondent's Exhibits One and Two
marked for identification.)

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Would either of you like tc make a
closing statement? Mr. Crayne?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

I have a short closing statement, Your

| Honor.

Sargent’'s Court Réparting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 '
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR :

Go ahead, sir.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

T think that the exhibits and Ms. Sims'

testimony indicates that there really is no abnormal

consumption here that probably can't be explained by

fluctuations in the weather and daily usage. The

meter has been tested and fournd to be operating very

acgcurately, well within the PUC guidelines. And other
customers in the neighborhood are not relevant as Your
Honor knows. And I think the fluctuations we dc see

in Ms. Sims' bills which are relatively small

fluctuations. The Augusti period she mentianed‘is $20

in the summertime. Well, that could be attributable

to the use of fans and possibly the window air

conditioner.

So the higher bills in the winter menths

could be attributable to more extended use c¢f the

furnace fans. It could have been attributed to ~-- in
Lact, the water heater would nermally use more

electric in the wintertime to keep the water hot. Sc¢

T really don’t think we have a situation here of

abnormal consumption. We have increased bills, but as

My . Adams pointed out, the rates have increased, not

dramatically, but they've increased some, so I just

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8%08
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will come to both of you in the mail. Thank you for

don't think we have any situation here where we have
abnormal consumption.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. And Ms. Sims, would you like to
make a closing statement?
MS. SIMS:

Well, l:ke I keep repeating myseli over

and over. Like, the ones that were just here. The 12

-~- December, right. That one was $62 .68, and

‘January, $79.74. There's like $18 difference there.

Now, thére‘s no fans, no nothing going then. Seo, I

don't understand this, but they're like jumping like
$15, 520, To me that's a lot of money. I'm not a
rich person.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ckay. We are finished here today. I

will get a transcript and get a decision out and that

-

{borh being available and we are fanished.

* ok Tk kK k w &

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 10:35 A.M.

* k% K KFOk L .

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(Bl4) 536~8508
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I hereby cextify, as the
stenographic reporter, that the foregoing
proceedings were taken stensgraphically oy
me, and thereafter reduced to typewriting
by me ¢r under my direction; and that this
transcript is a true and accurate reéecord
to the best of my ability.
Court Reporter
FEB  9.2006
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INGUIRY _ ELECTRIC METER MASTER (ROOT INFO) PAGE 1
! ACTIVITY NONE |
| METER NUMBER 0144530 MFGGE SERIALNO 16335671  SIZE CODE 286

TYPEIT0S  LEGALPERIOD 20 AMPS300 VOLTS 240 WIRE3 PHASE1
FORM2S KHO72 RR13-8/9 NOKWHDIALSS PURCHASEYEAR 1399

STATUS 1 CONDEMNED DATE 00 0000 LOCATION 9 LUZERNE
BATT INST 00 00 0000
TRANS 1.0 OPERATOR JU MASTER CREATED 04 01 1999 LAST UPDATED 11 11 2005
DEMAND REGISTER INFORMATION .
MFGTYPE DEMANDSERNO  DEMAND TYPE
DIAL FORMAT
| ENTER NEXTMETERNO. = ORPF10=FWD
INQUIRY  SERVICE HISTORY INFORMATION
| 010F 0t
ACCOUNT NUMBER 6189112449 SET DATE 08021999 REMOVE DATE 00 00 0000

SEYINDEX 0000000 REMOVE INDEX 0000000

: 286 EGROVEST
| PRINGLE 18704 :
INQUIRY ELECTRIC METER MASTER (TEST INFO) PAGE 2
ACTIVITY NONE 010F 03

' INQUIRY METER NUMBER 0144530 DATE 10282005 TYPETEST3 FIELD
'OPERATORJLI  REPAIRS 0K |
AS FOUND TEST DATA AS LEFTTESTD
| SERES A B € SERIES A B C
FL099 63 60000 00000 00000 FLO9963 00000 00000 00C 00
PEG99 60 00000 00000 00000 PFO9960 00000 00000 00000
11100 60  LL10060 |
| WTAVG 09982 KWHINDEX50028  WIAVG 099 82 KWH INDEX 50028
PF8~DELETE

ATA

02 0F 03 |

| INQUIRY METER NUMBER 0144530 DATE 08 132003 TYPETEST3 FIELD = |

| OPERATORJU  REPAIRS OK R HEC,J VE D
 ASFOUND YEST DATA AS LEFT TEST DATA

| SERES A B € SERIES A B C | FEB 9 2006
FL099 80 00000 00000 00C00 FLOS980 00000 GOOOG 000 CO R
PF099 00 00000 00000 00000 PFO990Q0 00000 00000 00000 PA PUBLIC UTiLITY
LL 09926 11099 26 , SECRETARY
WTAVG 099 69 KWHINDEX 33152  WTAVG 099 69 KWHINDEX33152

COMMISSION
S BUREAU

e

DOCUMENT
FOLDER

13112006 | SIMS C20054535 METER TEST INFO §




